

Marc Boudreault

Engineer at Axion Technologies inc. and Owner, SOLMEG Technologies inc.

marc@solmeg.com

Summary

I have experience in Project Management, Telecommunication, RF design, Fiber optics, Analog design, High voltage and many others.

My goals are to bring custom solutions that add value to a product or improve a process. I also help my customers to meet their schedules by adding my work force and expertise.

Contact me for all your projects!

Specialties

Project management.

Electronic design.

Experience

Engineer at Axion Technologies inc.

1 recommendation available upon request

Owner at SOLMEG Technologies inc.

Engineer at ART Advanced Research Technologies inc.

2001 - 2004 (3 years)

Design specialist. Medical systems.

Engineer at Positron inc.

1998 - 2001 (3 years)

Project Manager.

2 recommendations available upon request

Engineer at EXFO

1995 - 1998 (3 years)

Analog Designer.

Engineer at Electroline Equipment inc.

1989 - 1995 (6 years)

RF Project Manager.

Education

Université Laval

electrical engineering, 1985 - 1989

Honors and Awards

Patent number 5 396 642 Television jamming system.

Honored twice as member of the month by BNI.

Interests

Technology; Computers; Home automation; Home theater; Web Radio & TV; Shortwave listening; Amateur Radio (my call sign is VE2 NGK); World news; Electronic projects; Car Mechanics; Photography; Canoeing; Outdoor activities; Traveling.

Marc Boudreault

Engineer at Axion Technologies inc. and Owner, SOLMEG Technologies inc.

marc@solmeg.com



3 people have recommended Marc

"Please note that a talented engineer on RF such as Marc Boudreault is priceless, I would recommend him anytime for all serious projects, his knowledge and experience are more than useful in order to get you out of trouble and his friendship is for ever. Great job Marc. Hope to work with you again in near future."

— **Georges Chan**, *Industrial Engineering, Positron*, worked with Marc at Positron inc.

"Marc is an outstanding engineer. I worked with him on a product line where he was the lead. His creativity in finding solutions to tough engineering problems, combined with his attention to detail and strong work ethic are why I highly recommend Marc."

— **Lucie Trepanier**, *Director, Product Management, Positron Inc.*, worked with Marc at Positron inc.

"Marc is knowledgeable, and his experience make him a talented project manager. It was a pleasure to interact with him."

— **Laurent Parenteau**, *Senior Software Designer / Technical Project Leader, Axion Technologies*, worked with Marc at Axion Technologies inc.

[Contact Marc on LinkedIn](#)